

OFFICIAL SHEEP SCHEDULE 2024

30th, 31st July & 1st August 2024

New Forest Agricultural Show Society SHEEP SCHEDULE

TUESDAY 30TH, WEDNESDAY 31ST JULY AND 1ST AUGUST 2024

ENTER ON-LINE AT www.newforestshow.co.uk

CLOSING DATE FOR ALL ENTRIES: MONDAY 24TH JUNE 2024

Registered Charity No: 1004255

Company Registration No: 2646090

Patron Lady Mary Fagan DCVO

President Mr Hallam Mills DL

Chief Executive: Mr D Dooley

Livestock Secretary: Mrs Jenny Dolbear

The Showground, New Park, Brockenhurst, Hampshire SO42 7QH Telephone: (01590) 622400 Email: jenny@newforestshow.co.uk Website: www.newforestshow.co.uk

The New Forest & Hampshire County Show helps raise funds to support the New Forest Agricultural Show Society and other local and national charitable organisations.

The New Forest Agricultural Show Society is a private company limited by guarantee.

Contents

| Timetable | 5 |
|--------------------------------|----|
| Rules and Regulations | 6 |
| Sheep Lines Competition | 8 |
| Sheep Championships of the Day | .9 |

Tuesday 30th July 2024

| Hampshire Down | |
|--|----|
| Lleyn | |
| Suffolk | 12 |
| Texel | 13 |
| Blue Texel | 14 |
| Dutch Spotted | 15 |
| Any Other Pure Breed or Cross Breed of Sheep | |
| Young Handler | |
| Butchers Lambs | 17 |
| | |

Wednesday 31st July 2024

| Any Other Breed or Cross Breed of Sheep | 18 |
|---|----|
| Black Welsh Mountain | 19 |
| Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset | 20 |
| Southdown | 21 |
| Valais Blacknose | 22 |
| Hill, Heath and Primitive Breeds | 23 |
| Pairs and Group Competitions | |
| Commercial Breeds | 24 |
| Non-Commercial Rare and Minority Breeds | 25 |
| RBST Young Shepherd | 25 |
| Wool on the Hoof | 26 |
| Open Fleece Competition | 27 |

Thursday 1st August 2024

| Greyface Dartmoor | 28 |
|--------------------------------|----|
| Portland | 29 |
| Shetland | 30 |
| Rare, Minority & Native Breeds | |
| Primitive | 31 |
| Heath/Hillbred | 32 |
| Longwool | 32 |
| Shortwool/Down | 33 |
| Young Handler | 34 |
| Wool on the Hoof | 35 |
| Open Fleece Competition | |



Timetable

Tuesday 30th July 2024

| 8.30am | Hampshire Down |
|---------|--|
| 8.30am | Lleyn |
| 8.30am | Texel |
| 8.30am | Dutch Spotted |
| 10.00am | Butchers Lambs |
| 10.30am | Blue Texel |
| 10.30am | Suffolk |
| 10.30am | Any Other Pure Breed or Cross Breed of Sheep |
| 12.00am | Young Handler |
| 2.30pm | Champion of the Day/Group Championship |
| 3.00pm | Grand Parade |

Wednesday 31st July 2024

| 8.00am 🏅 | Wool on the Hoof |
|----------|--|
| 8.30am | Hill, Heath and Primitive Breeds |
| 8.30am | Any Other Pure Breed or Cross Breed of Sheep |
| 8.45am | Black Welsh Mountain |
| 8.45am | Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset |
| 8.45am | Southdown |
| 8.45am | Valais Blacknose |
| 10.45am | Wool on the Hoof Championship |
| | Champion of the Day/Group Championship |
| 11.15am | RBST Young Shepherd Competition |
| 11.15am | Open Fleece Competition |
| 12.00pm | Pairs and Group Competitions |
| | Commercial |
| | Non-Commercial Rare and Minority Breeds |
| 3.45pm | Grand Parade |
| | |

Thursday 1st August 2024

| i nai sauj | |
|------------|----------------------------------|
| 8.30am 🧴 | Shortwool/Down |
| 9.00am | Greyface Dartmoor |
| 9.00am | Raré, Minority and Native Breeds |
| | Longwool |
| | Primitive |
| | Heath/Hillbred |

- 9.00am Portland Southern Premier Show
- 9.00am Shetland -
- 10.45am **Open Fleece Competition**
- Young Handler 11.30am
- 12.00pm Wool on the Hoof
- Wool on the Hoof Championship 12.30pm
- Champion of the Day/Group Championship Grand Parade 3.00pm

COMMENTARY EACH DAY WITHIN THE RINGS BY MR A LYONS



ENTRIES CLOSE MONDAY 24TH JUNE 2024

Please go to our website www.newforestshow.co.uk following Competitions, to Livestock, Sheep

If you do not intend to come please phone the Show Office 01590 622400 or Paul Atyeo on 07854 137144.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: MOVEMENT LICENCES:

Current movement licence conditions must be complied with. All sheep arriving at the Showground should be accompanied by a fully completed Licence, together with one for the return to the resident holding, forwarding it to the relevant Authority within 3 days of departure. The correct documents should be presented on arrival at the Showground to the Chief Steward or Livestock Office.

The Showground holding number: 15/167/8000-01.

SAC SHEEP HEALTH SCHEMES - Maedi Visna

Maedi Visna Accredited stock must be accompanied by a valid certificate of accreditation issued by SAC or an equivalent certification from a Member State (note expiry date). A copy must be emailed with your entries.

Lorry washing facilities are available for those who wish to use it at New Park.

DEFRA Current Regulations enforced by DEFRA must be adhered to.

PLEASE NOTE: SAC certificate will be viewed prior to unloading and this must be shown on arrival.

RULES APPLICABLE TO THE SHEEP CLASSES are:

1. Entries to be shown on Tuesday are for Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep only (Hampshire Down, Texel, Blue Texel, Dutch Spotted, Suffolk, Lleyn, Butchers Lambs and Any Other Breeds).

Entries on Wednesday are for Non-MV Accredited Sheep - except for Dorset Horn/Poll Dorset, Valais Blacknose and Pairs & Groups, which can be Maedi Visna Accredited.

Entries on Thursday are for Non-MV Accredited Sheep only.

- 2. Sheep must be owned by the Exhibitor for at least three months prior to closing date of entries.
- Fleece Competitions: Entries for the fleece competitions will only be accepted from exhibitors who have also entered sheep in the appropriate showing classes at the Show
 Entry to the Showground:
- If exhibiting on:Sheep Lines available from:To be vacated by:Tuesday 30th JulyMonday 29th July 1:00pmTuesday 30th July 5:30pmWednesday 31th JulyTuesday 30th July 7:00pmWednesday 31st JulyThursday 1st AugustWednesday 31st July 7:00pmThursday 1st August 5:30pm

5. Arrival and Departure times:

Exhibitors <u>may not arrive before 2:00pm on Monday</u> or 6:00am on Show days. If arriving on Tuesday/Wednesday evenings, you <u>must not aim to arrive until after 7:00pm</u> to allow our contractors sufficient time to clean and disinfect the pens. If you do arrive early you will be directed to a holding area. All competitors will be asked to <u>remain on the Showground until 4.00pm</u> on their particular day of judging and pens not required the following day <u>must be vacated by 5:30pm each evening</u>.

- 6. All sheep must be brought into the Showground in suitable vehicles and will be unloaded at their respective areas after veterinary inspection under the supervision of the Society's Stewards.
- 7. Short docking of Sheep is forbidden and animals may be subject to inspection.
- 8. Sheep of the same ownership may be penned together. Space is always limited, so please fully utilise the space given to you, and the Show Society reserve the right to allocate an appropriate number of pens as available.
- 9. Where sufficient entries are received, the Show Committee may split the class. If insufficient entries are received, classes may be combined. Rosettes will be awarded from 1st to 6th place and prize money is operated on a sliding scale, see Page 8 for details.
- 10. Any Exhibitor wishing to make a protest, having reference to any Stock exhibited at this Show must make the same in writing to the Show Secretary and deposit the sum of £100 which may, at the discretion of the Board, be forfeited to the funds of the Society if the protest shall appear frivolous and unreasonable. Protests must be delivered to the Show Secretary before 16.00hrs on the day of the Show concerned or within half an hour of the class being judged. After that hour no protest will be received unless a special and satisfactory reason can be given for the delay.

A Quorum of three, consisting of the Sheep Chairman, Show Secretary and a member of the Sheep committee, will consider any such protest and their decision, which will be given leave if possible before the close of the Show, shall be final.

- 11. Exhibitors who are likely to have sheep in more than one ring at the same time should provide additional handlers. The Show are unable to provide additional Stewards to assist.
- 12. Sheep must be halter/collar led.
- 13. We would appreciate that all competitors take part in the Grand Parade each day in the Happy Hot Tubs East Ring.
- 14. Ewes entered in the Older Ewe Classes must have reared a lamb in the current year/season.
- 15. Kindly please note that **Dogs are not permitted** within the Sheep marquees.
- 16. Overnight camping will be in a dedicated Sheep Camping area in the Leyfield (the field behind the showground):

PRIZE MONEY

All prize money can be collected in cash from the Bank near the Show Office open from 8.30am to 6.30pm. Stewards will issue winning exhibitors a prize money card which can be redeemed on the day (or sent in after the Show for payment by BACS). Please see conditions on the reverse of the prize money card.

| ENTRIES FORWARD | PRIZES AWARDED | PLACE | AMOUNT |
|--------------------|-------------------|-------|--------|
| | | 1ST | £24 |
| 1 TO 3 | тwo | 2ND | £19 |
| 4 TO 6 | THREE | 3RD | £14 |
| 7 ТО 9 | FOUR | 4TH | £10 |
| 10 TO 12 | FIVE | 5TH | £8 |
| 13 PLUS | SIX | 6ТН | £6 |

Fleece Classes, Ist £10, 2nd £8 and 3rd £6 Wool on the Hoof Classes Ist £16, 2nd £12, 3rd £8 Young Handler classes Ist £12, 2nd £10, 3rd £7 and 4th £4

Sheep Lines Competition



SPONSORED BY AVON ORGANICS - A vegetable box will be awarded to the shepherd in charge of the tidiest and best presented/most informative pens each day to be judged after completion of judging of the classes in the Sheep Rings.

Breed boards and promotional information is encouraged to help educate the public who are always keen to learn more about the animals.

THESE NOTES AND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO ANY REGULATIONS THAT THE SHEEP AND GOAT HEALTH SCHEMES AND/ OR DEFRA MAY INTRODUCE PRIOR TO THE SHOW



SHEEP CHAMPION OF THE DAY

JUDGES: Champion/Group of Three Champion of the Day -To be judged by a panel on a points system

Wool on the Hoof Championship - Judge British Wool Board

TUESDAY 30TH JULY

GROUP OF THREE CHAMPION OF THE DAY The Society awards a special prize of $\pounds 30$ to the Group Champion

SHEEP CHAMPION OF THE DAY The Society awards a special prize of £70 to the 'Champion of the Day' The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the 'Reserve Champion of the Day'

THE WRIGHT CHALLENGE CUP (Perpetual) (63) presented by Mr H Wright. to the Champion of the Day

WEDNESDAY 31ST JULY

WOOL ON THE HOOF CHAMPIONSHIP The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the Wool on the Hoof Champion

GROUP OF THREE CHAMPION OF THE DAY The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the Group Champion THE HOLLY BAR TROPHY (Perpetual) (201) presented by Mr & Mrs T Mead

SHEEP CHAMPION OF THE DAY The Society awards a special prize of £70 to the 'Champion of the Day' The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the 'Reserve Champion of the Day'

THE NAYLOR MOORE TROPHY (Perpetual) (66) presented by Mr T Moore.

THURSDAY IST AUGUST

WOOL ON THE HOOF CHAMPIONSHIP The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the Wool on the Hoof Champion

GROUP OF THREE CHAMPION OF THE DAY The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the Group Champion

SHEEP CHAMPION OF THE DAY The Society awards a special prize of £70 to the 'Champion of the Day' The Society awards a special prize of £30 to the 'Reserve Champion of the Day'

FISHER LAND ROVER TROPHY (Perpetual) (71) to the Champion of the Day

DALGETY BOWL (Perpetual) (72) presented by Dalgety Agriculture Ltd, Poole to the Reserve Champion of the Day.

Tuesday 30th July MV ACCREDITED SHEEP ONLY



HAMPSHIRE DOWN

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered</u> in the Flock Book of the Hampshire Down Sheep Breeders Association, exhibited by <u>registered Flock Owners</u> and presented in accordance with the HDSBA rules.

Shearling rams and ewes must be shorn bare on or after IstApril. No artificial colouring of face and ears is permitted. Trimming is optional.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

JUDGE: Mr H Roekevisch

ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members

- Class SI HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st December 2023
- Class S2 HAMPSHIRE DOWN SHORN EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st December 2023. To have been shorn bare on or after 21st June 2024
- Class S3 HAMPSHIRE DOWN SHEARLING EWE OR OLDER EWE Born before 1st December 2023
- Class S4 HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st December 2023
- Class S5 HAMPSHIRE DOWN SHORN RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st December 2023. To have been shorn bare on or after 21st June 2024
- Class S6 HAMPSHIRE DOWN SHEARLING RAM OR OLDER RAM Born before 1st December 2023
- Class S7 HAMPSHIRE DOWN UNTRIMMED RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st December 2023, shown untrimmed except for head and tail.
- Class S8 HAMPSHIRE DOWN GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

HAMPSHIRE DOWN CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes S1 to S7 and the champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.

LLEYN

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Lleyn Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Lleyn Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Mr R Bowen
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S9 LLEYN EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S10 LLEYN SHEARLING EWE Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class SI I LLEYN OLDER EWE
- Class SI2 LLEYN RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S13 LLEYN SHEARLING RAM Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class SI4 LLEYN OLDER RAM

Class S15 LLEYN GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex. (The winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

LLEYN CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners from classes S9 to S14 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



SUFFOLK

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Suffolk Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Suffolk Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES: THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed

Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Mr S Elsworthy
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class SI6 SUFFOLK EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S17 SUFFOLK SHEARLING EWE Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S18 SUFFOLK OLDER EWE
- Class SI9 SUFFOLK RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S20 SUFFOLK SHEARLING RAM Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S21 SUFFOLK OLDER RAM

Class S22 SUFFOLK GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex. (The winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

SUFFOLK CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners from classes \$16 to \$21 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



TEXEL

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Texel Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Texel Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE TEXEL SHEEP SOCIETY offers a rosette to the highest placed exhibit entered by a registered flock owner.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Mr M Blakeney
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S23 TEXEL EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S24 TEXEL SHEARLING EWE Born on or after 1st lanuary 2023
- Class S25 TEXEL OLDER EWE
- Class S26 TEXEL RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S27 TEXEL SHEARLING RAM Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S28 TEXEL OLDER RAM

Class S29 TEXEL GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex and the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day.

TEXEL CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed prize winners in classes \$23 to \$28 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



BLUE TEXEL

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Blue Texel Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Blue Texel Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Ms S Chambers
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S30 BLUE TEXEL EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S31 BLUE TEXEL SHEARLING EWE Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S32 BLUE TEXEL OLDER EWE
- Class S33 BLUE TEXEL RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S34 BLUE TEXEL SHEARLING RAM Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S35 BLUE TEXEL OLDER RAM
- Class S36 BLUE TEXEL GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day)

BLUE TEXEL CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes \$30 to \$35 and the winner will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



DUTCH SPOTTED SHEEP

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Dutch Spotted Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Dutch Spotted Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE DUTCH SPOTTED SHEEP SOCIETY offers a rosette to the highest placed exhibit entered by a registered flock owner.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

JUDGE: Mr W Workman

ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members

- Class S37 DUTCH SPOTTED EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S38 DUTCH SPOTTED SHEARLING EWE Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S39 DUTCH SPOTTED OLDER EWE
- Class S40 DUTCH SPOTTED RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S41 DUTCH SPOTTED SHEARLING RAM Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class S42 DUTCH SPOTTED OLDER RAM

Class S43 DUTCH SPOTTED GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day)

DUTCH SPOTTED CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes S37 to S42 and the winner will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep. Only open to sheep not eligible for entry in any of the Breed classes.

All Pure Breed sheep shown must be registered or eligible for registration, with their Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of their Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents a Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette to the Any Other Breed or Cross Breed Champion and Reserve Champion.

JUDGE: Mr O Martin

ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members

- Class S44 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP EWE LAMB (MV accredited) Born in 2024
- Class S45 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP SHEARLING EWE (MV accredited) Shearling Ewe Born in 2023
- Class S46 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP OLDER EWE (MV accredited)
- Class S47 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP RAM LAMB (MV accredited) Born in 2024
- Class S48 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP SHEARLING RAM (MV accredited) Born in 2023
- Class S49 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP OLDER RAM (MV Accredited)
- Class S50 ANY OTHER PURE BREED OR CROSS BREED OF SHEEP GROUP OF THREE (MV Accredited) Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex but all of the same breed. (the winning group from this section may go forward to the Group Champion of the Day)

CHAMPION ANY OTHER BREED OR CROSS BREED MV accredited

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes S44 to S49 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



YOUNG HANDLER

REGULATIONS:

To be judged on the turnout and ability to handle the sheep. The sheep to have been shown in one of the breed classes above (S1 to S50).

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents a Rosette to all Young Handlers forward.

- JUDGE: Mrs S Eckett
- ENTRY FEE: £2.00 Non-Members £2.00 Members
- Class S51 YOUNG HANDLER To be shown and led by a handler between the ages of 6 years to 12 years old on the day of the Show
- Class S52 YOUNG HANDLER To be shown and led by a handler between the ages of 13 years to 16 years old on the day of the Show

BUTCHERS LAMBS

REGULATIONS:

Open to Maedi Visna Accredited Sheep only.

To be shown untrimmed, except for squaring of the tails.

Sheep will be judged in their pens and penned in the same area.

- JUDGE: Mr | Jordan
- ENTRY FEE: £4.00 Non-Members £4.00 Members
- Class S53 BUTCHERS LAMBS Any breed or cross breed, suitable for the meat trade. If sufficient entries are received, the class will be split into lambs sired by a native ram and lambs sired by a continental ram.





ANY OTHER BREED OR CROSS BREED

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited sheep and are open to any breed or cross-breed of sheep not eligible for entry in any of the 'Wednesday' Breed classes at the Show.

All Pure Breed sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with their Breed Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette to the Any Other Pure Breed or Cross Breed Champion and Reserve Champion.

Open to: Oxford Down, Dorset Down, Ryeland, Shropshire, Zwartbles, Teeswater, Wensleydale, Whiteface Dartmoor, Greyface Dartmoor, Leicester Longwool, Cotswold, Lincoln Longwool, Jacob.

- JUDGE: TBC
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S54 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED EWE LAMB (Non MV Accredited) -Born in 2024
- Class S55 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED (Non MV Accredited) SHEARLING EWE - Born in 2023
- Class S56 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED (Non MV Accredited) OLDER EWE
- Class S57 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED (Non MV Accredited) RAM LAMB - Born in 2024
- Class S58 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED (Non MV Accredited) SHEARLING -Born in 2023
- Class S59 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED (Non MV Accredited) OLDER RAM
- Class S60 ANY OTHER PURE BREED or CROSS BREED (Non MV Accredited) GROUP Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex but all of the same breed (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

CHAMPION ANY OTHER BREED OR CROSS BREED - (Non MV Accredited) **SHEEP** To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes S54 to S59 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Black Welsh Mountain Sheep Breeders Association and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Black Welsh Mountain Sheep Breeders Association.

For Black Welsh Mountain Wool on the Hoof see class \$104

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN SHEEP BREEDERS' ASSOCIATION awards a Breed Champion Rosette for the best registered exhibit.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Miss L Cockerill
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S61 BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class S62 BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN EWE Any age. Ewes born in 2022 or before to have lambed in 2024
- Class S63 BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class S64 BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN RAM Born in 2023 or before
- Class S65 BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

CHAMPION BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes S61 to S64 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



REGULATIONS:

These classes are open to MV and non-MV Accredited Sheep. Sheep will be separated to current regulations and Judged according to SAC Recommendations.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset Sheep Breeders Association and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Dorset Horn & Poll Dorset Sheep Breeders Association.

Dorset Horn Sheep may also enter the appropriate Rare Breed Classes on Thursday.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET SHEEP BREEDERS' ASSOCIATION awards a Breed Champion Rosette.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Miss K Odey
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S66 DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st September 2023
- Class S67 DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET SHEARLING AND OLDER EWE Born before 1st September 2023
- Class S68 DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st September 2023
- Class S69 DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET SHEARLING AND OLDER RAM Born before 1st September 2023

Class S70 DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes, the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

DORSET HORN and POLL DORSET CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners from classes S66 to S69 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'

SOUTHDOWN

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Southdown Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Southdown Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE SOUTHDOWN SHEEP BREEDERS' ASSOCIATION awards a Breed Champion Rosette.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Mrs S Mitchell
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S71 SOUTHDOWN EWE LAMB Ewe Lamb Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S72 SOUTHDOWN SHEARLING EWE Shearling Ewe Not having lambed
- Class S73 SOUTHDOWN OLDER EWE Older Ewe
- Class S74 SOUTHDOWN RAM LAMB Ram Lamb Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S75 SOUTHDOWN RAM Shearling Ram or older

Class S76 SOUTHDOWN GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section may go forward to the Group Champion of the Day

SOUTHDOWN CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners from classes S71 to S75 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



VALAIS BLACKNOSE (MV ACCREDITED & NON-MV ACCREDITED)

REGULATIONS:

These classes are open to MV and Non MV Accredited Sheep. Sheep will be separated to current regulations and judged according to SAC recommendations.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered</u> with the Valais Blacknose Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Valais Blacknose Sheep Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Mr C Slee
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S77 VALAIS BLACKNOSE EWE LAMB Ewe Lamb Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S78 VALAIS BLACKNOSE SHEARLING EWE Shearling Ewe Not having lambed
- Class S79 VALAIS BLACKNOSE OLDER EWE
- Class S80 VALAIS BLACKNOSE RAM LAMB Ram Lamb Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class S81 VALAIS BLACKNOSE RAM Shearling Ram or older
- Class S82 VALAIS BLACKNOSE GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section may go forward to the Group Champion of the Day

VALAIS BLACKNOSE CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners from classes S77 to S81 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



HILL. HEATH AND PRIMITIVE BREEDS

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited sheep.

All Pure Breed sheep shown must be registered or eligible for registration, with their Breed Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Society.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette to the Hill, Heath and Primitive and Reserve Champion.

Open to: Exmoor Horn, Norfolk Horn, Gotland, Galway, Kerry Hill, Llanwenog, Balwen, Portland, Wiltshire Horn as well as any other Hill, Heath and Primitive Breeds.

| JUDGE: | Miss J Wright |
|------------|--|
| ENTRY FEE: | £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members |
| Class S83 | HILL HEATH AND PRIMITIVE EWE LAMB Ewe Lamb Born in 2024 |
| Class S84 | HILL, HEATH AND PRIMITIVE SHEARLING EWE Shearling Ewe Born in 2023 |
| Class S85 | HILL, HEATH AND PRIMITIVE OLDER EWE |
| Class S86 | HILL, HEATH AND PRIMITIVE RAM LAMB Ram Lamb born in 2024 |
| Class S87 | HILL, HEATH AND PRIMITIVE SHEARLING RAM Shearling Ram Born in 2023 |
| Class S88 | HILL, HEATH AND PRIMITIVE OLDER RAM |
| Class S89 | HILL, HEATH & PRIMITIVE GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex but all of the same breed (the winning group from this section may go forward to the Group Champion of the Day) |

HILL. HEATH AND PRIMITIVE CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes S83 to S88 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.

PAIRS and GROUPS COMPETITIONS



REGULATIONS:

Open to all Breeds and Cross-Breeds, British, Continental and Rare and Minority Breeds. Sheep must have been entered in their respective breed class at the Show.

These classes are open to MV and non-MV Accredited sheep. Sheep will be separated according to current regulations and judged to SAC Recommendations.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents Champion and Reserve Champion Rosettes to the Pairs Champion and Reserve Champion.

COMMERCIAL BREEDS

Open to: Hampshire Down, Southdown, Suffolk, Texel, Charollais, Lleyn, Beltex, Zwartbles, Poll Dorset, etc.

- JUDGE: Mr O Martin Commercial Breeds
- ENTRY FEE: £5.50 Non-Members £5.50 Members
- Class S90 PAIR OF EWE LAMBS Born in 2023 season, same breed or cross breed
- Class S91 PAIR OF EWES Shearling or older, born in 2022 season or before, same breed or cross breed
- Class S92 PAIR OF RAM LAMBS Born in 2023 season, same breed or cross breed
- Class S93 MIXED PAIR, ONE MALE AND ONE FEMALE Any age, same breed or cross breed (Sheep entered in classes S90 to S92 may not enter class S93)
- Class S94 GROUP OF FOUR Any age, same breed or cross breed. Both sexes to be shown

COMMERCIAL PAIRS CHAMPIONSHIP - To be judged from first and second prize winners from classes S90 to S93.



NON-COMMERCIAL, RARE AND MINORITY BREEDS

JUDGE: Mr S Gray - Rare and Minority Breeds

ENTRY FEE: £5.50 Non-Members £5.50 Members

Class S95 PAIRS AND GROUPS - PAIR OF NON-COMMERCIAL EWE LAMBS Born in 2023 season, same breed or cross breed

Class S96 PAIRS AND GROUPS - PAIR OF NON-COMMERCIAL EWES Shearling or older, born in 2022 season or before, same breed or cross breed Class S97 PAIRS AND GROUPS -PAIR OF NON COMMERCIAL

Class S97 PAIRS AND GROUPS -PAIR OF NON COMMERCIAL RAM LAMBS Born in 2023 season, same breed or cross breed

Class S98 PAIRS AND GROUPS - NON COMMERCIAL MIXED PAIR, ONE MALE AND ONE FEMALE Any age, same breed or cross breed S95 to S97 may not enter class S98) (Sheep entered in classes

Class S99 NON COMMERCIAL GROUP OF FOUR Any age, same breed or cross breed. Both sexes to be shown

NON-COMMERCIAL, RARE & MINORITY BREEDS PAIRS CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners from classes S95 to S98

RBST YOUNG SHEPHERD OF THE YEAR

The winner/s of the Junior Handling Classes will be eligible to take part in the RBST Young Shepherd Competition 2024. If the Class winner has already qualified the next highest placed eligible competitor not previously qualified can go forward.

The Grand Final for the 2024 RBST Young Shepherd competition will take place at the English Winter Fair, Stafford Showground on Saturday 16th November 2024, further details will be provided in each qualifier pack.

The Junior Young Shepherd of the Year will win the Outlane Trophy and the Senior Young Shepherd of the Year will win the Harrison Challenge Trophy. The winners from each class will then compete for the overall Young Shepherd of the Year. The winner of the Junior and Senior Category will receive ± 50 and the Championship Rosette, the Junior and Senior Reserve will receive ± 25 and Reserve Champion Rosette.



RBST YOUNG SHEPHERD continued

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents Rosettes to all entrants forward.

JUDGE: Mr A Lyons

ENTRY FEE: £2.00 Non-Members £2.00

Class S100 JUNIOR YOUNG SHEPHERD - 8 - 12 years of age on the day of qualifying. It is the handler that qualifies regardless of what sheep they have.

Class S101 SENIOR YOUNG SHEPHERD - 13 - 16 years of age on the day of qualifying. It is the handler that qualifies regardless of what sheep they have.

WOOL ON THE HOOF

REGULATIONS:

Open to MV and Non MV Accredited sheep.

Sheep will be separated according to current regulations and judged to the SAC recommendations.

Sheep may be selected on the day, but must have been shown in one of the preceding classes. No more than three entries per exhibitor.

Sheep may be shorn or unshorn, but should be shown in the state demanded by their Flock Book.

| JUDGE | British Wool Board |
|------------|--|
| ENTRY FEE: | £5.00 Non-Members £4.50 Members |
| Class SI02 | WOOL ON THE HOOF - SHORTWOOL |
| Class SI03 | WOOL ON THE HOOF - LONGWOOL |
| Class S104 | WOOL ON THE HOOF - BLACK WELSH MOUNTAIN |
| Class S105 | WOOL ON THE HOOF - JACOB |

WOOL ON THE HOOF CHAMPIONSHIP WEDNESDAY To be judged from the first and second place prize winners in classes \$102 to \$105



OPEN FLEECE COMPETITION

REGULATIONS:

2024 Fleeces only.

Entries will only be accepted from exhibitors who have also entered sheep in their respective breed classes at the Show. A competitor may enter any number of classes but can only submit a maximum of two fleeces per class. Fleeces must be unwashed, neatly rolled and secured by the neck wool.

Fleeces to be delivered by 10.00am to the Wool Exhibit area.

Fleeces entered in classes \$106 to \$108 may not be entered in classes \$159 to \$161.

Classes may be split if there are sufficient entries forward.

JUDGE:British Wool BoardENTRY FEE:£5.00 Non-Members £4.50 MembersClass S106LONGWOOL FLEECEClass S107SHORTWOOL FLEECE WEDNESDAYClass S108NATURAL COLOURED FLEECE

OPEN FLEECE CHAMPIONSHIP WEDNESDAY

To be judged from the first place fleece in classes \$106 to \$108

THURSDAY 1st AUGUST



NON MAEDI VISNA ACCREDITED SHEEP ONLY GREYFACE DARTMOOR

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Greyface Dartmoor Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Greyface Dartmoor Sheep Society.

Sheep entered in these classes may not enter classes \$128 to \$151.

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

- JUDGE: Mrs J Epstein
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class S109 GREYFACE DARTMOOR EWE LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class SI10 GREYFACE DARTMOOR SHEARLING EWE Born on or after 1st January 2023
- Class SIII GREYFACE DARTMOOR OLDER EWE
- Class SI12 GREYFACE DARTMOOR RAM LAMB Born on or after 1st January 2024
- Class SI13 GREYFACE DARTMOOR RAM Shearling or older, born in 2023 or before
- Class SI14 GREYFACE DARTMOOR GROUP OF THREE shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

GREYFACE DARTMOOR SHEEP CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes \$109 to \$113 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the Champion of the Day



PORTLAND - SOUTHERN PREMIER SHOW

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Portland Sheep Breeders Group and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Portland Sheep Breeders Group.

All sheep to be shown in a 'natural state'. No washing, trimming, shaping or combing of fleece.

Sheep entered in these classes may not enter classes \$128 to \$151.

For Portland Wool on the Hoof see class \$158

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE PORTLAND SHEEP BREEDERS GROUP offers: The Portland Sheep Breeders Champion and Reserve Champion rosettes.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

JUDGE: Mr S Gould

ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members

- Class SI15 PORTLAND EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI16 PORTLAND SHEARLING EWE Born in 2023
- Class S117 PORTLAND OLDER EWE
- Class SI18 PORTLAND RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI19 PORTLAND SHEARLING RAM Born in 2023
- Class S120 PORTLAND OLDER RAM
- Class S121 **PORTLAND GROUP OF THREE** Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex,(the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

PORTLAND CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes \$115 to \$120 and the Champion to go forward to be judged for the 'Champion on the Day



SHETLAND

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited Sheep.

All sheep shown <u>must be registered or eligible for registration</u>, with the Shetland Sheep Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the Shetland Sheep Society.

Shetland sheep should be shown in their natural state, i.e. cosmetic washing and trimming (except for dagging) is not allowed.

Sheep entered in these classes may not enter classes \$128 to \$151

AWARDS and SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE SHETLAND SHEEP SOCIETY awards A Breed Champion Rosette to the Champion. A Reserve Breed Champion Rosette to the Reserve Champion.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY awards a Breed Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette.

JUDGE: Mrs S Watson

ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members

- Class S122 SHETLAND EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class S123 SHETLAND SHEARLING EWE Born in 2023
- Class SI24 SHETLAND OLDER EWE Shetland Older Ewe
- Class SI25 SHETLAND RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI26 SHETLAND RAM Shearling or older

Class S127 SHETLAND GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex, (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

SHETLAND SHEEP CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second prize winners in classes \$122 to \$126 and the champion to go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'

REGULATIONS:

RARE, MINORITY and NATIVE BREEDS

These classes are restricted to Non MV Accredited Sheep.

Open to breeds of sheep on the Rare Breeds Survival Trust current Watch list and some breeds which <u>until recently were 'Rare Breeds':</u>-

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents a Champion and Reserve Champion Rosette for the Champion and Reserve Champion in the Primitive, Heath/Hillbred, Longwool and Shortwool/Down Sections.

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents a Breed Champion Rosette for the best sheep of any breed, where there are at least ten animals of that Breed forward.

All sheep shown must be registered or eligible for registration with the Flock Book of the appropriate Society and presented in accordance with their rules. Exhibitors must be Members of the appropriate Society.

PRIMITIVE

Primitive: *Boreray, *Castlemilk Moorit, Hebridean, *North Ronaldsay, *Soay, *Manx Loaghtan. Breeds marked with a '*' are on the current RBST Watchlist

- JUDGE: Mrs Fiona West
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class SI28 PRIMITIVE EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI29 PRIMITIVE SHEARLING EWE Born in 2023
- Class S130 PRIMITIVE OLDER EWE Primitive Older Ewe
- Class SI31 PRIMITIVE RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI32 PRIMITIVE RAM
 - Shearling or older

Class S133 PRIMITIVE GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex, but all of the same breed (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

RARE, MINORITY & NATIVE BREEDS - PRIMITIVE CHAMPIONSHIP

to be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes \$128 to \$132 and the champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'.



HEATH/HILLBRED

<u>Heath/Hillbred:</u> *Balwen, Exmoor Horn, Herdwick, *Hill Radnor, *Llanwenog, *Norfolk Horn, Exmoor, *Whitefaced Woodland, Kerry Hill, Badger Face Torddu, *Derbyshire Gritstone, Wiltshire Horn, *Welsh Mountain Pedigree

JUDGE: Mr Tom Davis

ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members

- Class SI34 HEATH/HILLBRED EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI35 HEATH/HILLBRED SHEARLING EWE Born in 2023
- Class SI36 HEATH/HILLBRED OLDER EWE Heath/Hillbred Older Ewe
- Class SI37 HEATH/HILLBRED RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class S138 HEATH/HILLBRED RAM Shearling or older
- Class S139 HEATH/HILLBRED GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex, but all of the same breed (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

RARE, MINORITY & NATIVE BREEDS - HEATH/HILLBRED CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes \$134 to \$138 and the champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the day'

LONGWOOL

Longwool: *Cotswold, *Devon & Cornwall Longwool, *Leicester Longwool, *Lincoln Longwool, *Teeswater, *Wensleydale, *Whitefaced Dartmoor.

- JUDGE: Mrs C Cunningham
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class SI40 LONGWOOL EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI4I LONGWOOL SHEARLING EWE Born in 2023



- Class SI43 LONGWOOL RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class S144 LONGWOOL RAM Shearling or older

Class S145 LONGWOOL GROUP OF THREE

Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex, but all of the same breed (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

RARE, MINORITY & NATIVE BREEDS - LONGWOOL CHAMPIONSHIP

To be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes \$140 to \$144 and the champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the day'.

SHORTWOOL/DOWN

Shortwool/Down: *Dorset Down, *Dorset Horn, *Oxford Down, Ryeland, Shropshire, Southdown,*Border Leicester, *Devon Closewool.

- JUDGE: Mr B Lugsden
- ENTRY FEE: £9.00 Non-Members £6.50 Members
- Class SI46 SHORTWOOL/DOWN EWE LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI47 SHORTWOOL/DOWN SHEARLING EWE Born in 2023
- Class SI48 SHORTWOOL/DOWN OLDER EWE Shortwool/Down Older Ewe
- Class SI49 SHORTWOOL/DOWN RAM LAMB Born in 2024
- Class SI 50 SHORTWOOL/DOWN RAM Shearling or older
- Class S151 SHORTWOOL/DOWN GROUP OF THREE Shown in the above classes and the property of the same exhibitor. One animal to be of the opposite sex, but all of the same breed (the winning group from this section will go forward to the Group Champion of the Day).

RARE, MINORITY & NATIVE BREEDS - SHORTWOOL/DOWN

CHAMPIONSHIP to be judged from the first and second placed animals in classes \$146 to \$150 and the Champion will go forward to be judged for the 'Champion of the Day'

YOUNG HANDLER

REGULATIONS:

To be judged on turnout and ability to handle the sheep. The sheep must have been shown in one of the classes above \$109 to \$150

SPECIAL ROSETTES:

THE NEW FOREST AGRICULTURAL SHOW SOCIETY presents Rosettes to all Young Handlers forward.

JUDGE: Mr Tom Davies

ENTRY FEE: £2.00 Non-Members £2.00 Members

- Class SI52 YOUNG HANDLER To be shown and led by a handler between the ages of 6 years to 12 years old on the day of the Show.
- Class S153 YOUNG HANDLER To be shown and led by a handler between the ages of 13 years to 16 years old on the day of the Show.

ay 1st

eep - Thursd

WOOL ON THE HOOF

REGULATIONS:

These classes are restricted to Non-MV Accredited sheep.

Sheep may be selected on the day, but must have been shown in one of the above classes \$109 to \$150. No more than three entries per exhibitor.

Sheep may be shown shorn or unshorn, but should be shown in the state demanded by their Breed Society.

JUDGE: British Wool Board

ENTRY FEE: £5.00 Non-Members £4.50 Members

- Class S154 LONG WOOL
- Class S155 SHORT WOOL PRIMITIVE
- Class S156 SHORT WOOL HEATH/HILLBRED
- Class S157 SHORT WOOL DOWNLAND
- Class SI 58 PORTLAND

WOOL ON THE HOOF CHAMPIONSHIP - To be judged from the first and second place animals in classes \$154 to \$158

OPEN FLEECE COMPETITION

REGULATIONS:

2024 Fleeces only. Entries will only be accepted from exhibitors who have also entered sheep in their respective breed classes at the Show.A competitor may enter any number of classes but can only submit a maximum of two fleeces per class. Fleeces must be unwashed, neatly rolled and secured by the neck wool. Fleeces to be delivered by 10.00 am to the Wool Exhibit area.

Classes may be split if sufficient entries forward.

Fleeces entered in classes \$106 to \$108 may not be entered in classes \$159 to \$161

TROPHY:

THE GALE CUP (Perpetual) (75) will be awarded to the winner of the Championship.

- JUDGE: British Wool Board
- Class \$159 LONG WOOL FLEECE
- Class S160 SHORT WOOL FLEECE
- Class S161 NATURAL COLOURED FLEECE

OPEN FLEECE CHAMPIONSHIP - To be judged from the first placed fleece in classes \$159 to \$161